From: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 9:26 AM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Sarah
Gallagher

Subject: Fwd: Some preliminary plots for Martin Vs Anderson models

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate <miles.daniels@noaa.gov>
Date: Wed, Feb 27,2019 at 8:57 PM

Subject: Some preliminary plots for Martin Vs Anderson models
To: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>

Hi Eric,

Attached are some preliminary plots looking at two years for the PA scenario comparing potential differences
between the Martin and Anderson models.

One plot shows the years where the two models diverged the most, with the Martin model predicting greater
mortality (Yr 1939). The other plot shows the years where the two models diverged the most, with the Anderson
model predicting greater mortality (Yr 1991).

Let me know when you want to talk more about this.

-Miles

Miles Daniels, Ph.D.

Assistant Project Scientist
University of California, Santa Cruz
Phone: 831-420-3946

Eric Danner, Ph.D.

Supervisory Research Ecologist

Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center
110 McAllister Way

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

831-420-3917

http://swfsc.noaa.gov/
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